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'l 25 JyMEMORANDUM FOR: James Reese, Chief

Emergency Preparedness
end Radiological Protection Branch

Region V

FROM: Robert A. Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparedness Branch

; Division of Rat'iation Protection
and Emergency Preparedness

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FEMA FINAL DRILL REPORT FOR THE MAY 6, 1991,

DENTON AND FRANKLIN COUNTIES EMERGENCY

OPERATIONS CENTER (EOC) OFF-HOURS / UNANNOUNCED
DRILL

Enclosed is a letter from Dennis Kwiatkowski of the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) dated July 24, 1991,

transmitting the subject report for the Benton and Franklin
Counties emergency Operations Center (EOC).

No deficiencies or Areas Requiring Corrective Action (ARCAs) were
identified during the May 6, 1991 drill. The FEMA Region X staff
has forwarded a copy of the report to the State of Washington. We

recommend that you transmit the enclosed FEMA letter and drill
report to the licensee.

Robert A. rickson
Emergency Preparedness Branch
Division of Radiation Protection

and Emergency Preparedness
Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
FEMA ltr. dtd. 07/24/91
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